
Youth Mental Health Evaluation Request for Information (RFI) 
Firm Name: 
Primary Contact: 

Submittal Questions 
1. What is your firm’s current level of interest and availability to contract with DEEL to conduct an evaluation related to youth mental health? Select one option below. 

___ Strong interest, with a team available to begin work in Q1 2026. 
___ Strong interest, limited or tentative availability to begin work in Q1 2026
___ Potential interest in future partnership (later in 2026 or beyond) 

(Optional) Additional comments or context: 



2. Is your firm willing to apply for the City of Seattle Consultant Roster to be considered for future evaluation contracts with DEEL? 

___ Yes, we have already submitted an application 
___ Yes, we intend to submit an application
___ N/A: our firm is already listed on the consultant roster
___ N/A: we are exempt due to nonprofit status


3. In addition to youth behavioral health, would your firm be interested in an opportunity to partner with DEEL to evaluate educational investments in any of the following subject areas? Select any that apply. 

___ K-12 youth development, social-emotional learning, and/or out-of-school time programs
___ Alternative career pathways such as trades and apprenticeship programs
___ College persistence, particularly among first generation students
___ Elementary and middle school academic achievement/readiness
___ Other: __________________________________________________________________
___ Not at this time



Narrative Response 

4. Please describe your firm’s experience with research and/or evaluation related to teen/young adult behavioral health, particularly evaluating outcomes of behavioral health services. In your response, reference specific projects completed within the past 5 years and include details about the context and methodology of the research.
(Maximum 2 pages, 12-point font). 

5. Describe your firm’s experience and approach to the evaluation competencies listed below. In your response, please include specific contributions from team members who would be likely to be put forward if evaluating DEEL’s youth mental health investments.  
a. Mixed methods evaluation (integrated quantitative and qualitative methods)
b. Developmental and/or process evaluations designed to inform implementation and quality improvement
c. Conducting primary data from youth, particularly about sensitive topics
d. Culturally responsive and equitable evaluation practices
(Maximum 3 pages, 12-point font)

6. From your perspective, what are the most important factors that influence the quality and impact of youth behavioral health services? How might an evaluation address these factors? (Maximum 2 pages, 12-point font)


Requested attachments (see submittal instructions): 
· 1-2 work samples from projects demonstrating experience related to youth behavioral health (addressed in questions 2) and/or the competencies addressed in question 3. 
· Resumes of key team members with relevant expertise who would likely be put forward for this evaluation if responding to a future solicitation from DEEL. 

